From: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK

Sent: 11 May 2011 10:01

To: Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk
Cc: Susan Clark; Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK
Subject: Fw: SIGNED LETTERS

Dave,

unfortunate the file is to big and returned by faillure message.
Attached find both cover letters from BB and Siemens>

Regards,

Martin Foerder
Project Director

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
BSC Consortium Office

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EHI12 9DJ

United Kingdom

Tel:
Fax:
Mobile:
Email: martin.foerderi@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3" Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL.6 1DA

Registered i England and Wales
Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenicurbau GmbH.

The mnformation contained in this message 1s confidential or protected by law. If you are not the mtended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the mformation

contained herein is prohibited.

-—— Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger on 11/05/2011 09:59 -

From: Donna Stuart/Office Admin/Civil/Bberger

e Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger@Bilfinger
Date: 11/05/2011 09:59

Subject: SIGNED LETTERS
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Regards,

Donna Stuart
Project Secretary

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EHI12 9D]J

United Kingdom

Tel:
Fax:
Email: donna.stuart(@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web:  www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3™ Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Registered in England and Wales
Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenicurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message 1s confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein 1s prohibited.
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